
Item # Project ID Address City County MHU Type
MHU Bedroom 

Composition
MHU Bathroom 

Composition
Minimum 

SQ FT
Existing Brick 

Skirting?
Construction Type

Abatement 
Required

(Y/N)
Accessibility Needs Notes

Lump Sum for 
Environmental 
Remediation

Lump Sum for MHU & 
ALL Turnkey Services

Price offered includes cost 
of MHU,  

60 calendar days holding 
the MHU on vendor lot 

prior to delivery and 
installation; and, 

ALL turnkey services 
indicated in the RFB. 

Price for MHU & 
Environmental 
Remediation

MHU Available in How 
Many Calendar Days 

after Contract Award?  

Section 5.6 MHU 
DELIVERY, requires 
within 65 calendar 

days.

Indicate below the 
number of calendar 

days.  

 MHU Daily Storage 

Daily price for 
4 Months (120 Days) 
BEYOND the included 
60 days storage in the 
MHU price. 

For Evaluation Purposes

MHU & Environmental 
Remediation Price (95%) + 

Daily Storage Price (5%) 
calculated for 120 days

Ref. Section 3.1 METHOD 
OF AWARD

20 APP-12685 Fair Bluff Columbus Singlewide 3 2 1119 Yes MHU Replace No MHU Package A -$                       138,918.71$                         138,918.71$                65 45.00$                          132,242.77$                          
25 APP-13187 Wallace Duplin Doublewide 3 2 1536 Yes MHU Replace No MHU Package A -$                       176,910.97$                         176,910.97$                65 45.00$                          168,335.42$                          

TOTAL AWARD 315,829.68$                300,578.20$                          

Contract Award
RFB.Informal.MHU 36

Showcase Government Services
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Procurement Office 
IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 

May 15, 2024  
 

VENDOR SHOULD EXECUTE AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH ITS RFB RESPONSE. 
 
 

RFB Number:  RFB.Informal.MHU 36                         COMMODITY/SERVICE:  Manufactured Housing Units 
ADDENDUM Number:  01                     USING AGENCY: NCORR 
PURCHASER:  Angie Dunaway                                      Opening Date:  May 16, 2024, at 2:00 pm ET  
                                      
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 

Below are the responses to questions received by the May 14, 2024, by 10:00 am ET deadline for 
submission.  Questions appear exactly as submitted by the Vendor.   

 
Question 

# 
Question(s) Answer(s) 

1 APP 08289 statement on Item 7 states no ramp. 
Summit plan has a ramp. Which is correct. 

This project is requiring Accessibility Package B 
without a ramp. 

2 APP 13392 Item 34. States No Ramp on the Bid. 
Summit plan has a ramp. Which is correct. 

This project is requiring Accessibility Package B 
with a ramp. 

3 Several of the homes have covered porches or 
screened-in porches; are we required to cover or 
screen them? 

No. Vendors shall provide what’s listed in the 
bid solicitation under Section 5.0 
SPECIFICATIONS AND SCOPE OF WORK. 

4 Several of the porches are bigger than a 10x10 
desk and 5x5 desk. According to the MHU 36 
PDF, are we only required to install a 10x10 and 
5x5 desk? 

See response to Question #3. 

5 Several homes have brick porches. According to 
the MHU 36 PDF, are we only installing treat 
wood porches and ramps regardless of their 
desk style and ramp? 

See response to Question #3. 

6 After looking through the MHU documents on 
the shared drive, I found that no home has a lift; 
they only have ramps. Are we required to install 
a lift? 

Wood ramps are default, however, with 
NCORR’s approval, a lift may be provided 
dependent on how high the unit is to be 
elevated.  
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Execute Addendum: 
 
  VENDOR: ________________________________________________   
 
  AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: _________________________________    
 

NAME and TITLE (Print or Typed): __________________________________   
 
DATE: ____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Question 
# 

Question(s) Answer(s) 

7 Can the homeowner request an ADA home 
(package A or B) during the first meeting with the 
NC inspector, homeowner, and contractor after 
we bided and were awarded the bid for a non-
ADA home? 

Being awarded a project doesn’t guarantee that 
project requirements will remain stagnant. If 
project requirements change, NCORR may 
authorize a change order based on the 
additional scope, or the project will be pulled 
from the contractor’s queue and replaced with 
like kind, if available. 

8 Can we submit a supplement for the cost 
difference if the homeowner chooses to move to 
an ADA-compliant home? 

See response to Question #7. 

9 Can the homeowner request the ADA Package A 
home during the first meeting with the NC 
inspector, homeowner, and contractor after we 
bided and were awarded the bid for an ADA 
package B home? 

See response to Question #7. 

10 Can we submit a supplement for the cost 
difference if the homeowner chooses to move to 
an ADA Package A compliant home? 

See response to Question #7. 
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